From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 12/20/2012 9:45:42 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Come join the fun!!

Lotsa ice on the standing water next to the Dam Road, and frosty in el sobrante. But not much frost on the
roadway, so it was all good! Nippy though. I really hate moming riding between now and March. Gotta do it
though. I'd like to get skinny like last year -- it really changes things!

I'll come down in next few min...

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:30 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: Come join the fun!!

Still pub comment. I was up s.park this am, too! Warmer than ayer.

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 09:25 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Come join the fun!!

I will be there. Late start today. Went up south park. We were slow. Got home at 8:30 instead of 8:00 as planned.

Still in public comment?

On Dec 20, 2012, at 9:17 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

>
>
>
> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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